## U.S. PUBLIC LAND CORNER MAINTENANCE

# 44

**Corner ID:** S1/4 Sec. 11, T19N-R2W

21902110020

DATE	CREW	MONUMENT INFO
March 5, 2020	Zachariah P. Dechant	Existing Stone (+), grader blade west side of stone, sign 1' north,
	Gary L. Dechant	Approx. N25E 130' from log house @ 3061 Blueberry road

	N .	Compass Bearing	Distance
1)	Set 3/4"x24' round iron bar, 5' SW of 18" White Oak (1979 BT)	N20E	40.32'
<u>2</u> )	Set 3/4"x24" round iron bar, down 6", 5' SW of 4" Maple	N57E	25.00'
<u>3)</u>	Set 3/4"x24" round iron bar, 5' SE of 20" Red Oak	N43W	23.70'
<u>4)</u>	Set 3/4"x24" round iron bar, 14"x16" triangular stone over bar	N10W	30.98'
	5' SE of 10" Maple		
<u>5)</u>	Existing 3/4" round iron bar at road PI 3061 Blueberry Road	S40E	248.18'



4	4

History of original corner establishment:

Fred Holden was here and set a stone in April of 1902. David Blencoe was also here in May of 1932 and found the stone. Ray Hurlburt found this stone in June of 1968.

